From: Detterman, Karel. Env. Health

To: "Julie Avanto"

Cc: bkellehr@ix.netcom.com; "Julie Rogers, Esq."; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. Fuel Leak Case RO0000084 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600102089, Holland Qil/Pearce
Property, 900 Central Avenue, Alameda, CA 94501

Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 9:51:31 AM

Hi Julie:

Yes, the deadline has been extended as follows:

TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST

Please upload the technical report requested below to the ACEH ftp site (Attention: Karel
Detterman), and to the State Resources Control Board’s Geotracker website, in accordance with the
specified file naming convention below, according to the following schedule:

e May 16, 2014 — Submit the Well Decommissioning Report
File to be named: RO84_WELL _DCM_R_yyyy-mm-dd

Thank you,

Karel Detterman, PG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6708

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Julie Avanto [mailto:julie@rrmsc.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 3:37 PM

To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Subject: Re: Fuel Leak Case No. Fuel Leak Case RO0000084 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600102089,
Holland Oil/Pearce Property, 900 Central Avenue, Alameda, CA 94501

Karel,

There was some confusion on our part regarding the closure of this case. We are in the process of
obtaining permits to destroy the on-site wells and wells located in the public right-of-way; however,
encroachment permitting to destroy the wells in the public right-of-way will likely extend beyond
the March 14, 2014 due date. Therefore, RRM requests an extension of the technical report
documenting the well destruction to May 14, 2014.

Julie Avanto

Julie Avanto
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RRM, Inc.

Project Engineer

2560 Soquel Avenue, Suite 202
Santa Cruz, CA 95062

Phone 831-475-8141

Cell 714-653-2347

On 1/30/2014 10:58 AM, Detterman, Karel, Env. Health wrote:

Hello Brian:

The public comment period has ended for this site and ACEH did not receive any
comments, therefore, as mentioned in our 11/15/2013, well decommissioning and
waste removal may proceed at the site.

TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST

Please upload the technical report requested below to the ACEH ftp site (Attention:
Karel Detterman), and to the State Resources Control Board’s Geotracker website, in
accordance with the specified file naming convention below, according to the
following schedule:

e March 14, 2014 — Submit the Well Decommissioning Report
File to be named: RO84_WELL_DCM_R_yyyy-mm-
dd

° 4 Weeks After Documentation of Waste Removal — ACEH to issue uniform
closure letter if all required documents are submitted

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

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 2:34 PM

To: bkellehr@ix.netcom.com; julie@rrmsc.com; jrogers@dincellaw.com;
kminn@ebmud.com; athomas@ci.alameda.ca.us; efonstein@ci.alameda.ca.us;
cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO84

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your
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case, RO0O000084.

Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered

as spam.
Sincerely,

ACEH



